

Deleted: Original
RECEIVED

2008 OCT 14 PM 2:51

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

the further responsibility of automatically processing applications for membership unless there is a question as to the eligibility of the applicant under the terms of the Agreement, in which case the Chairman shall consult with the Executive Committee.

3. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of Council and Executive Committee meetings and file the same with the Commission. He shall also circulate to all carrier members, minutes of Council and Executive Committee meetings, subsequent to their filing.

PAYMENT RECEIVED
FMC

Date 10/14/08
Check No. 1059792
Amount 138
Received By [Signature]

The Secretary shall also file with the Commission copies of all documents constituting information provided or data exchanged between the parties under authority of the Agreement which concern the foreign commerce of the United States. The Secretary is authorized to file amendments or modifications to this Agreement with such government agencies as required and may delegate such authority.

Deleted: 4. The Chairman and Secretary shall serve without compensation

4. An Executive Committee consisting of not less than four nor more than twelve representatives shall be established to direct the affairs of the Council. The Council shall designate the members of this committee by a majority vote, and the members of the Committee so elected shall hold office throughout the duration of the Agreement. The Committee shall schedule and arrange for Council meetings, establish the agenda for all meetings, approve and arrange payment of any Council expenses. A Chairman and Secretary of the Executive Committee shall be appointed by the vote of a majority of the Committee. The elected officers will also function in their appointed capacities at Council meetings.

Deleted: 5

5. The parties hereby authorize their counsel, K&L Gates LLP, from time to time as may be necessary, to execute and file on their behalf, amendments to this Agreement, as approved by the carrier members.

Deleted: 6
Deleted: Preston Gates Ellis & Rouvelas Meeds

ARTICLE 7 - MEMBERSHIP, WITHDRAWAL, READMISSION AND EXPULSION

1. Any operator of containerships providing scheduled common carrier service in international commerce may become a party to this Agreement and a member